

Message

From: GINTHER Chris -CAO [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=214700]
Sent: 08/05/2017 12:38:07 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - draft letter
Attachments: Letter to OPG 8 May 2017.docx

See attached from Carolyn

Christopher F. Ginther
Chief Administrative Officer
Ontario Power Generation Inc.

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017, 12:36 PM
To: GINTHER Chris -CAO <chris.ginther@opg.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL - draft letter

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Chris – as discussed. Please let me know if this will assist the board and committee.

Carolyn

Carolyn Calwell
Legal Director
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
416-212-8392

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.